
           
The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If participation is not possible due to a disability,
notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA
28 CFR/36).

 

AGENDA
MUSKOGEE WAR MEMORIAL PARK AUTHORITY

May 16, 2018

***If you are a Board Member and are unable to attend, please contact the City Clerk's Office at
918/684-6270.***

 
To:  MEMBERS OF THE MUSKOGEE WAR MEMORIAL PARK AUTHORITY

  

Jaime Stout, Chair Angie O'Neal, Vice-Chair
John Martin, Trustee Tom Hampton, Trustee
David Weston, Trustee Donald Wardlow, Trustee
Mark Hughes, Trustee  

  

Honorary Members: George Abel, Tom Clayton, Nancy Ellis, Nick Guagliardo, Andy Simmons, Lanny
Cartwright, Kim Crissler, and James Gulley
 
From:  Tammy L. Tracy, City Clerk

RE:  NOTICE AND AGENDA OF THE MEETING OF THE MUSKOGEE WAR MEMORIAL
PARK AUTHORITY

DATE:  MAY 16, 2018
TIME:  9:00 A.M.
PLACE:  WAR MEMORIAL PARK, 3500 BATFISH ROAD, MUSKOGEE, OK

           
             

1. Call to order
 

2. Roll Call
 

3. Consider approval of Minutes: April 18, 2018.
 

4. Consider approval to receive Executive Director's April 2018 Report and update on upcoming
events, and take other necessary action.



 

5. Consider approval to receive financials for the month of April 2018, and take other necessary
action.

 

6. Receive report on 501c(3) status of Friends of Muskogee War Memorial Park, and take other
necessary action.

 

7. Consider authorizing Staff to attend the Oklahoma Historic Preservation Conference, or take
other necessary action.

 

8. Discuss amending the Trust Agreement to differentiate the appointment of Muskogee War
Memorial Park Authority Trustees, and take other necessary action.

 

9. Citizens wishing to address the Board.
 

ADJOURN
 

 



   
War Memorial Trust Authority 3.           
Meeting Date: 05/17/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of Minutes: April 18, 2018.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
April 18, 2018 MIN 



MINUTES
 

MUSKOGEE WAR MEMORIAL PARK AUTHORITY
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 18, 2018

 
 

The Board of Trustees of the Muskogee War Memorial Park Authority of the City of Muskogee,
Oklahoma, met Wednesday, April 18, 2018, at 9:00 a.m., at Muskogee War Memorial Park, 3500
Batfish Road.

 
Meeting was called to order by Chair Jaime Stout and the City Clerk called the roll as follows:
 

Present: Jaime Stout, Chair; Angie O'Neal, Vice-Chair; John Martin, Trustee; Tom Hampton,
Trustee; David Weston, Trustee; Donald Wardlow, Trustee 

Absent: Mark Hughes, Trustee 

Staff
Present:

Brent Trout, Executive Director; Tammy L. Tracy, City Clerk; Matt Beese, Assistant City
Attorney 

Attendees: Lanny Cartwright, Honoray Member 

 

               
1 Consider approval of Minutes: March 21, 2018.

Trustee John Martin requested the minutes be amended to reflect his initiation of the discussion
(rather than Trustee Weston) related to Item #6 on the February 21, 2018 agenda and motion made
at the same, "...to reinstate, on a three (3) month probation, Dennis Wilhite to the War Memorial
Trust Authority to serve out the remainder of his three (3) year term ending December 31, 2020."

Assistant City Attorney Matt Beese entered the meeting at this time.
 
  Motion was made by Trustee David Weston, seconded by Trustee Tom Hampton to approve the

amended Minutes of March 21, 2018. 

  AYE:  Chair Jaime Stout, Vice-Chair Angie O'Neal, Trustee John Martin, Trustee Tom
Hampton, Trustee David Weston, Trustee Donald Wardlow 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
2 Consider approval to receive Executive Director's March 2018 Report and update on upcoming

events, and take other necessary action.
 
  Motion was made by Trustee David Weston, seconded by Trustee Tom Hampton  to receive

Executive Director's March 2018 report and update on upcoming events. 



  AYE:  Chair Jaime Stout, Vice-Chair Angie O'Neal, Trustee John Martin, Trustee Tom
Hampton, Trustee David Weston, Trustee Donald Wardlow 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
3 Consider approval to receive financials for the month of March 2018, and take other necessary

action.

Executive Director Trout presented the financial report and stated for the month of March 2018,
income was $20,889.48, compared to March 2017, in the amount of $20,094.71.

 
  Motion was made by Vice-Chair Angie O'Neal, seconded by Trustee Tom Hampton  to approve

the financial report for the month of March 2018. 

  AYE:  Chair Jaime Stout, Vice-Chair Angie O'Neal, Trustee John Martin, Trustee Tom
Hampton, Trustee David Weston, Trustee Donald Wardlow 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
4 (No action taken):  Discuss amending the Trust Agreement to differentiate the appointment of

Muskogee War Memorial Park Trust Authority Trustees, and take other necessary action.

Assistant City Attorney Matt Beese stated the City of Muskogee is the Beneficiary of the
Muskogee War Memorial Park Trust Authority, therefore any proposed changes by the Trust are
ultimately decided upon by the Mayor and City Council. Mr. Beese distributed a copy of the
proposed changes to the Trustees present. He explained the Trust consists of nine (9) Trustees.
Based upon the proposed changes, six (6) Trustees would be appointed by the Mayor and approved
by City Council, thus giving the Trustees the authority to  recommend the three (3) remaining
Trustees. At that point, the City Council would then ratify those appointments. He explained that
according to State Law, Trusts can no longer make their own appointments; the Beneficiaries must
approve them. Based upon the current City Council Board Appointment Rotation Process, every
third appointment would then be awarded to the Trustees for final City Council approval.

At this stage, the Trustees will need to review and approve the proposed changes and present those
changes to the City Council. The City Council will vote on whether to approve or deny the
proposed changes.

Discussion followed.

The item was Tabled to allow for the Trustees to review the proposed changes.
 
5 Discuss Professional Development for Staff, and take other necessary action.

Executive Director Trout explained he would like to attend a conference at Mountain Plains
Museum Association in Billings, Montana, September 11 through 15. He feels he will receive a
scholarship for the actual conference ($500.00), however the travel costs will run
approximately $920.00. If he does not receive the scholarship, the total cost would be $1,420.00.
The costs will be paid out of the FY 2018-2019 budget.

Discussion followed.



 
  Motion was made by Chair Jaime Stout, seconded by Trustee David Weston  to approve

funds not to exceed $1,500.00 for the Executive Director to attend the Mountain Plains Musuem
Association Conference to be held in Billings, MT, September 11 - 15, 2018 

  AYE:  Chair Jaime Stout, Vice-Chair Angie O'Neal, Trustee John Martin, Trustee Tom
Hampton, Trustee David Weston, Trustee Donald Wardlow 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
ADJOURN

 

__________________________________
JAIME STOUT, CHAIR

 
 
 
 

_______________________________
TAMMY L. TRACY, CITY CLERK

 
 



   
War Memorial Trust Authority 4.           
Meeting Date: 05/17/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval to receive Executive Director's April 2018 Report and update on upcoming events,
and take other necessary action.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
E.D. Report for May 



Board of Trustees’ Meeting | May 16, 2018





Item 4: Park Director's Report –
Review



Item 4: Park Director's Report –
Review



Item 4: Park Director's Report –
Projects
 Cataloging artifacts

 New materials – World War I love letters, diary, and 
bible. 

 Deaccessioned photographs and research materials 
related to USS Helena at request of donor.

 Severely backlogged due to short staff and tour 
abundance.

 Completed my TTIA Capstone Project

 Will culminate in receiving a certified tourism executive 
certificate. 



Item 4: Park Director's Report –
Projects
 Cleanup of Batfish

 Painting resumed.

 Repairing 40mm swivel.

 Repairing Christmas tree automation.

 Museum
 Reorganizing and removing non-scope artifacts.

 Gift shop
 Several new items.

 New T-Shirt Line

 New Coffee Cup

 New Hats 

 Expanded book store offerings



Item 4: Park Director's Report –
Projects



Item 4: Park Director's Report –
Projects



Item 4: Park Director's Report –
Projects
 Mowing contract nearly finished.

 Can no longer keep up with grass.

 52 Memorial work continues – fixing anchors and 
replacing fixtures with stainless steel.

 52 Memorial repairs being done in preparation of 

 Continuing to digitize old video content.

 End of year tours are going great!

 Just completed a speaking engagement in Okmulgee.



Item 4 - Director’s Report
 Sump pump project roughed out.

 Now recruiting volunteers

 City has directed us on a different way to install the system.

 Ideally completed before June 2nd.



Item 4 - Director’s Report
 Dream with me!



Item 4 - Director’s Report
 Dream with me!



Item 4 - Director’s Report

• Events

• April 14
• Hands on History – Build a DIY Periscope, get a guided tour of the USS 

Batfish, and learn about history.
• The first in a long-term summer education series dedicated to 

hands on experiences.
• Next one is steam power, then air power, finally, submarine 

principles.
• Anyone want to guide a class? 



Item 4 - Director’s Report

• Events
• May 5th

• 75th Anniversary of the Launching of the USS Batfish.
• Hands on History-Submerging submarines

• May 19th

• Tolling of the Boats – Please come for the ceremony – 11 am.
• June 2nd

• Chalk off!
• Bulk chalk purchased at $1 for 24 sticks.

• TBD
• Inaugural Batfish Battleship Tournament.

• More Details to come.
• Scored 14 copies on clearance.



Item 4 - Director’s Report
Advertising

 Negotiated rates for

 Muskogee Hotel Placements

 Kids Directory

 Green Country Map

 Green Country Attractions Guide

 Tulsa Voice – City Guide







Marketing Report

Travel Ok - Promotion
Partnering with TravelOK to provide one free overnight 
pass for a contest winner.

Allows us to reach 70,000 – 100,000 tourists with interest 
in travel and attractions.



Item 4 - Park Director’s report 
Totals for the month of April: 1,675 $5,182

 April gift sales: $4,306.47| 2017: $4,560

Donations $235|Overnights $2882.50 ($2,300): 

Memberships $30.25

Vending $80| 

April 2018: $13,090.46

2017: $14,725.70

(Impacted by teacher strike)



Item 4 - Park Director's Report: 



Item 4 - Park Director's Report: 



Item 4 - Park Director's Report: 



Item 4 - Park Director's Report: 



Item 4 - Park Director's Report: 



Item 4 - Park Director's Report: 



Item 4 - Park Director's Report: 



Item 4 - Park Director's Report: 
Director’s report



Item 4 - Park Director's Report: 
Director’s report



Item 4 - Park Director's Report: 
Director’s report



Item 4 - Park Director's Report: 
Director’s report



Item 4 - Park Director's Report: 
Director’s report



Item Something – Professional 
Development

• Seeking authorization to attend the State Historic Preservation Conference as 
part of the Historic Preservation Commission Chair.

•Also as a preservationist of a historic vessel.
• Always seeking to learn and prepare to put the Batfish on the historic 

register.
• No cost except maybe mileage (It is in Tulsa).



   
War Memorial Trust Authority 5.           
Meeting Date: 05/17/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval to receive financials for the month of April 2018, and take other necessary action.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Financials 




















	Agenda
	_3.   _3.__7326
	    April 18, 2018 MIN
	_4.   _4.__7325
	    E.D. Report for May
	_5.   _5.__7328
	    Financials

